



Namdev Doke

Head and Assistant Professor

Dept. of Economics, Modern College, Ganeshkhind, Pune -16

I have been working at Modern College of Arts, Science and Commerce, Ganeshkhind, Pune as an assistant professor of economics for last twelve years and teaching undergraduate and post graduate students. I am a techno savvy teacher and use most of the IT enabled techniques for my teaching and evaluation tasks. I am also associated with college and university level examination as an examiner, Supervisor and coordinator.



+91 9922750513



d.namdev@gmail.com



https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=heP_GoAAAAAJ&hl=en&authuser=1



A-702, Sanjeevani Society,
Sr. No. 10, Ashoka Society Road,
Thergaon, Pune-411016
Maharashtra, India
Landmark: Opp. to VERROC



Head,
Department of Economics
Modern College of Arts, Commerce &
Science, Ganeshkhind, Pune- 411016
Maharashtra, India

Teaching Experience:

1. Teaching Undergraduate and Post Graduate students at Modern College
2. Taught Graduate and Post Graduate level at Ferguson College and Department of Economics, University of Pune
3. Counselor, Graduate and Post Graduate Courses at IGNOU
4. Recognized Post Graduate Teacher of SPPU
5. Taught Comparative Foreign Banking III and IV online at CDE, SNDT Women's University, Mumbai

Co-curricular Activities:

1. Coordinator, Online examination of arts faculty of Savitribai Phule Pune University during covid19 Pandemic (Academic Year 2019-20 & 2020-21)
2. Chairman, flying squad for several university examinations
3. Local Observer of NEET
4. Venue Officer (VO), MH CET Exam, Government of Maharashtra (2021)
5. Member, flying squad for several university examinations
6. Paper setter and examiner
7. Chairman, Anti Ragging Committee, Modern College
8. Chairman, Internal Examination Committee, Modern College
9. Programme Officer of National Service Scheme, Modern College
10. External Senior Supervisor for several university examination
11. Internal Senior Supervisor for several university examination

Administrative Work:

1. Member, College Development Committee, Modern College of Arts, Commerce and Science, Ganeshkhind, Pune-16
2. Head, Department of Economics, Modern College of Arts, Commerce and Science, Ganeshkhind, Pune-16
3. Chairman, Anti-Ragging Committee, Modern College of Arts, Commerce and Science, Ganeshkhind, Pune-16

Peculiarities / Technical Skills:

1. Effective Bilingual Teaching (English and Marathi)
2. Data analysis skills using MS Excel and SPSS
3. Efficient use of Microsoft office
4. Highly familiar with academic web resources

Expeditions and Adventurous Activities:

1. Pune – Kanyakumari Cycling Expedition
2. Pune – Goa Cycling
3. Pune – Ashtavinayak – Pune Cycling
4. Pune –Pandharpur- Pune Cycling
5. Badanapur – Arjapur Cycling
6. Regular Trekking around Pune

Training and Programmes attended:

1. Orientation Programme conducted by ASC, University of North Bengal, Darjeeling
2. Refresher Programme in “Computer Applications” conducted by HRDC, University of Allahabad
3. Refresher Programme in “Research Methodology” conducted by HRDC, Punjab University, Chandigarh
4. Faculty Development programme conducted by SPPU and ABT College under TLC, PMMMNMTT, MHRD
5. Online course on “Gender Justice and Workplace security” conducted by IIT Kharagpur via NPTEL,
6. Miner Research Project funded by BCUD, SPPU
7. Certificate Course in “Right to Information” conducted by YASHADA, Pune

Book Published:

1. Micro Economic Analysis (Marathi), SOL, SPPU, Vikas Publishing House Pvt. Ltd. Noida, ISBN: 9789390470457
2. Public Finance (Marathi), SOL, SPPU, Vikas Publishing House Pvt. Ltd. Noida, ISBN: 9789390470041
3. Macro Economics (Marathi), SOL, SPPU, Vikas Publishing House Pvt. Ltd. Noida, ISBN: *Awaited*
4. Business Economics (Macro) (Marathi), SOL, SPPU, Vikas Publishing House Pvt. Ltd. Noida, ISBN: *Awaited*
5. Macro Economics (Marathi), SOL, SPPU, Vikas Publishing House Pvt. Ltd. Noida, ISBN: *Awaited*
6. Financial System (Marathi), SOL, SPPU, Vikas Publishing House Pvt. Ltd. Noida, ISBN: *Awaited*
7. Comparative foreign Banking – Paper III (English), CDE, SNDT Women’s University Mumbai
8. Comparative foreign Banking – Paper VI (English), CDE, SNDT Women’s University Mumbai

Paper Published:

1. “Intellectual Property Rights: Significance Role in Economic Development”, Namdev Doke and Maruti Shinde, Studies in Indian Places Names, (UGC Care Journal), ISSN: 2394-3114, Vol-40-Issue-39, February 2020.

2. "Intellectual Property Rights and Economic Development", Namdev Doke, Aarhat – Multidisciplinary International Education Research Journal, Multidisciplinary peer-reviewed journal, ISSN: 2278-5655, Special Issue I, February 2020.
3. "Use of Information Technology in Social Science Research: A Way of Perfection", Maruti Shinde and Namdev Doke, Studies in Indian Places Names, (UGC Care Journal), ISSN: 2394-3114, Vol-40-Issue-57, February 2020.
4. "Information and Communication Technology: Significance Role in Social Science Research", Namdev Doke, Studies in Indian Places Names, (UGC Care Journal), ISSN: 2394-3114, Vol-40-Issue-57, February 2020.
5. "Gross Domestic Product and Private Consumption Expenditure in India: An analysis" Namdev Doke, Studies in Indian Places Names, (UGC Care Journal), ISSN: 2394-3114, Vol-40-Issue-64, March 2020.

Workshops, Conferences and Guest Lectures:

1. Completed Ten Days Residential Vipassana Mediation Course at Dhammanand, Marakal, Pune organised by Pune Vipassana Samiti (2019)
2. Presented paper titled "Technology and Social Science Research: A Significant too for market research in the era of digital India" in National Conference on Startup India: Boosting Entrepreneurship, organised by Dr. D. Y. Patil Institute of Management Studies, Pune (2017)
3. Presented paper titled "A study of changes in Pattern of Indian Agriculture" at State Level Seminar on Indian Development Issues under Economic Reforms since 1991 to 2015, organised by Sanskar Madir Sanstha's Arts & Commerce, College, Pune (2016)
4. Presented paper titled "Data Collection through technology: A Significant solution for social science research, in the National Conference on Innovative Practices for Active Learning of Social Sciences organised by Maeer's MIT Arts, Commerce and Science College, Pune (2014)
5. Presented paper titled "A Study of trends of agriculture growth in Maharashtra with special reference to changing cropping pattern from 2001 to 2010" at the Regional Research Conference organised by Board of College and University Development, University of Pune (2014)
6. Presented paper titled "An analysis of trend and pattern in Indian agriculture" at the international conference organised by ASM, Pune (2013)
7. Presented paper titled "A trend analysis of Indian Agriculture" at the State Level Seminar on Maharashtra since 1960, organised by Amruteshwar Arts, Commerce, and Science, Pune (2013)
8. Attended National Conference on Emerging Trends in Entrepreneurship: A Global Perspective organised by Modern College, Pune (2013)

9. Attended National Conference on Two Decades of India's Economic Reforms – Understanding Poverty, Inequality and Regional Disparities organised by Sir Parashurambhau College, Pune (2012)
10. Presented paper titled “Changing Cropping Pattern and Food Security” at the State Level Conference on Sustainable Development and Agriculture organised by Modern College, Pune (2011)
11. Attended University level seminar on “Practical Methodologies in Commerce Subjects: Rethinking and Redesigning” organised by Modern College, Pune (2010)
12. Attended National Seminar on Foreign Direct Investment: Problems and Perspectives organised by Department of Law, University of Pune, Pune (2010)
13. Attended faculty development program organised by Metropolitan College of Arts, Commerce and Science, Pune (2010)
14. Attended Workshop organised by British Library on “Teaching Writing Skills” (2007)
15. Attended Syllabus Restructuring Workshop for S.Y. B. COM. and T.Y. B.COM. of SPPU (2020 and 2021)
16. Delivered a Guest Lecture at SP College for PG Students
17. Delivered a Guest Lecture at Shri Shahu College for PG Students
18. Delivered a Guest Lecture at TJ College, College for UG and PG Students
19. Delivered a Guest Lecture at the Department of Economics, SPPU for PG Students
20. Worked as an enumerator for the project of “Development of tools for Community – based Participatory Budgeting in Pune” conducted Centre for Environment Education in Partnership with Janwani, Pune

Education:

- Pursuing Ph. D. at PAHSUS under the title “A Study of Correlation between Cropping Pattern and Food Security in Maharashtra: With Special Reference to Nanded District.”
- Qualified State Level Eligibility Test for a Lectureship in economics in 2009.
- Completed master's in economics (MA) with first class from the dept. of economics, the University of Pune in 2007.
- Completed bachelor's in education (B.Ed.) with first class from the University of Mumbai in 2006.
- Completed bachelor's in economics (BA), Politics and Marathi with first class from Swami Ramanand Teerth Marathawada University, Nanded in 2004.
- Completed Diploma in Journalism with first class from Pune University in 2007.
- Completed Higher Secondary School (HSC) with first class in 2000.
- Completed Secondary School (SSC) with first class in 1998.